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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the TWENTIETI-I (20rh) Annual General Meeting of the Members of APOLLO
MICRO SYSTEMS LIMITED will be held on Monday the 21" day of August,2077, at 03:00 P.M. at the

Registered Office of the Cornpany situated al Plot No 128/A, Road No. 12, BEL Road IDA Mallapur, Uppal

Mandal, Hyderabad, Rangareddy, Telangana 500076; to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

L l-o receive, consider and adopt the Audited financial statements of the Corrpany for the financial year

ended 31" March 2017, including the audited Balance Sheet as at 3l" March 2017 and the Statement of
Profit and Loss account and statement of cash flows of the Company for the year, along wilh the reports

of the Auditors and Board of Directors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Venkata Siva Prasad Clhandrapati (DIN: 03601703), who retires by
rotation and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Venkata Siva Prasad Chandrapati (DIN: 03601703) who retires by rotation at

this Arnual Gencral Meeting be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company and that his

period of office be liable to determination by retirement of Directors by rotation."

3. To appoint and llx remuneration ofthe Statutory Auditors:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and 141 of Companies Act, 2013 read

with Companies (Audit and Audirors) Rules, 2014, M/s. S T Mohite & Co. (FRN 0l l4l0S), Chartered

Accountants, bc and is hercby appointed as Stalutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the

conclusion o1'the ensuing annual general meeting until the conclusion of the annual general meeting to

be hefd in the flnancial year 2021-22 (subject to ratification at every annual general meeting) on a

remuneralion as may be agreed upon by the Board of Directors ofthe Company and the Auditor.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Karunakar Reddy Baddam, Managing Director or Mr. Chaitanya

Srva Shankar Vitta, Company Secretary are hereby authorized jointly or severally to give intimation of
the appointment to the auditors so appointed and to the Registrar of Companies in such manner as may

be prescribed.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. 'l'o increase ofauthorised share capital ofthe Company

To consider and if thoughl fit to pass, with or without modification (s), the following resolution as an

ordinary resolulion

"RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to the provisions of Section 6l , Section 64, Section l3 and Rules made there

under and other applicable provisions. if any of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory

modilications or re-enactment lhereof, for the time being in force) read with th€ enabling provisions of the

Articles of Association of the Company, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company be and is hereby

increased lrom the existing Rs. 20,00,00,000/- (Rupees -l'wenty 
Crores Only) divided into 2,00,00,000 (Two

Crore) Equity Shares of Rs.l0/- (Rupees Ten Only) each 1o Rs. 27,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Seven

Crores Only) divided into 2,70,00,000/- (Rupees Two Crores Seventy Lakhs Only) Equity Shares ofRs.l0f
(Rupees Ten Only) each by the addition there to a sum of Rs. 7,00,00,000/- (Rupees Seven Crores Only)
divided into 70,00,000 (Seventy Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. l0/- (Rupees Ten Only) each ranking pari-

passu in all respecls with the existing shares of the Company.
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5. To alter the Capital Clause in Memorandum of Association

To consider and if thought fil to pass, r,r,ith or u.'ithout modification (s), the following resolulion as an

ordinary resolution

RESOLVED THAT Pursuant to the provisions of Section 61, Section 64, Section l3 and Rules made there

under and other applicable provisions, if any of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 (including any statutory

modifications or re-enactmeut thereof. for the time being in force) read with the enabling provisions of the

Anicles of Association of the Company, 1he consent of the Members of llie Company be and is hereby

accorded to modify the Clausc V of Memorandum ofAssociation as under

"V. The Authorized Slures Capital of the Company is Rs.27,00,00,000f(Rupees Twenty Seven Crores

only) divided inro 2.70,00,000 (Tu,o Crores Seventy Lakhs) Equity Shares ofRs. l0f (Rupees Ten only)
each with a right to issue shares for consideration other than cash and to increase and reduce the capital and

to divide or consolidate or cancel the shares in the capital fbr the tinre being into several classes and attach

thereto respectively sucli rights and conditions in any manner the Board of Directors may deem fit from time

to til]re."

6. To reappoinl Mr. Karunakar Raldy Baddam (DIN:0079{)139) as Managing Director of the Company

and to revise his salary:

To consider and ifthought fit. lo pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special

Resolution:

"RESOL\rED THA'I pursuanl to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 read with Schedule V and

other applicable provisions, iI'any, of the Companics Act, 2013 ("the Act") and Rules made thereunder

(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the relevant

provisions of the Articles of Association of tlie Company and all applicable guidelines issued by the Central

Govemment fiom time to time and subject to such other approvals, as may be necessary, consent of the

Members be and is hereby accorded for appointment of Mr. Karunakar Reddy Baddam [DIN: 00790139] as

tlie Managing Director & Key Managerial Person, of the Company for a period and upon the lollowing terms

and conditions including remuneration u'ith further liberty to the Board of Directors of the Cornpany

(hereinafler rcferred to as "the Board" which term shall be deemed to include any Committee constituted /
to be constituted by the Board) from time to time to alter the said tenns and conditions of appointment and

remuneration of Mr. Karunakar Reddy Baddam in the best interests of the Company and as may be

nermissible at law. viz.:

Period

Remuneration

: 5 years w-e,f. I st April, 2017

: a salary of Rs. 5,00,000/- (Rupees Five Lakhs only) per month with such

increments as the Board may decide from time to time subject to maximum limits as

specified in se'ction 197 ofthe Act.

Performance Bonus : 5% ofprofits ofthe Company calculated as per the provisions ofSection
I 98 of the Act.

Perqu isites : In addition lo the above. he shall be entilled to the following perquisiles:

a) Medical lnsurance: As provided by the company group mediclaim policy, insurance coverage up to a

maximum of Rs.5,00,000/- per annum.

b) Personal Accident Insurance: As per Company's policy

c) The Company's contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund shall be in
accordance u'ith the rules and regulations of the Company. Such contribution will not be included in
the computatjon ofthe ceiling on perquisites to the extent either singly or put together are not taxable

under the lncome Tax Act. l96l
d) Gratuity as per the Gratuity AcI, 1972
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e) He is also eligible for One month's leave with full pay and allowance for every eleven months of

senice. Leave accumulaled but not availed in lhe previous financial year will be carried forward to

next financial year.

1) Reimbursement of reasorrable er.Itertainment and other expenses actually and properly incurred in

connection with the business of the Company.

g) Mr Karunakar Reddy Baddam, so long as he l'unctions as the Managing Director of the Company,

shall not be entilled to receive any fee for attending any meeting of the Board or Committees

thereol.

"RESOL\TD FURTHER THAT thc Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized 10 take such steps

and do all such acts. deeds, matters and lhings as may be considered necessary, proper and expedient to give

el1ect to this rcsolution."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THA'I' the aggregate remuneration inclusivc of'salary and other benefits to Mr
Karunakar Reddy Baddarl shall alu,ays tre within the ovcrall ceiling laid dou,n in Section I97 and Scliedule

V and other applicablc pror.isions crf-the Act."

"RESOL\rED I.'URTHER TIIA t in thc cvcnt of loss or inadequacy of profits, in any financial year during

the tenure of Managing Director's Salary. perquisites and other allowances as specified above are payable as

nrinimum ren'runera1ion."

7. To appoint Mr. Venkata Siva Prasad Chandrapati (DIN: 0-i60J 703), as Whole Tirne Director (Technical)

of the Conrpany and to revise his remuneration:

'l o consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the lbllowing resolution as a Special

Resolution:

RESOLVED TIIAT pursuant to the provisions ofSection 196, 197 read u,itli Part I and Section I ofPart ll
o1' Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if ary, of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 (including any statutory

nrodification or rc-enactment thereol), ("the Act"), applicable clauses of the Articles of Association of the

Company, approval of the Company be and is hercby accorded to appoint Mr. Venkata Siva Prasad

Chandrapati, as Whole Time Director (Tcchnical) of the Company, on the terms and conditions including

remuneration as mentioned below:

Salary

Perqu isites

: Rs. 2,00,000/- (Rupees Two Lakhs only) per month.

: In addition 1o the above, he shall be entitled to the following perquisites:

a) Medical lnsurance: As provided by the cornpany group mediclaim policy, insurance coverage up to a

maximunr ol' Rs.5.00,0001 per annum.

b) Personal Accident Insurance: As pcr Company's policy

c) The Coffrpany's contribution lo provident fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund shall be in
accordance wilh the rules and regulations of the Company. Such contribution will not be included in

the computation of tlie ceiling on perquisiles to tlre extent either singly or put together are not taxable

under the lncomc Tax Ac1. l96l
d) Gratuity as per the Gratuity Act, 1972

e) He is also eligible for One month's leave with full pay and allowance for every eleven months of
sen,ice. Leave accumulated but not availed in the previous financial year will be carried forward to

nexl financial year.

1) Reimburscment of reasonable entertainment and other expenses actually and properly incurred in

connection with the business ol'the Company.

g) Mr Venkata Siva Prasad Chandrapati , so long as he funclions as the Director of the Company, shall

not be entitled to receive any l'ee for attending any meeling ofthe Board or Committee thereof.
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"RESOLVED FURTIIER TIIAT the Board of Director's be and are hereby authorized to take such steps

and do all such acts, deeds, n'ratters and things as nray be considered necessary, proper and expedient to give

effect to this resolution."

"RESOL\aED FURTHER THAT the aggregate remuneration inclusive of salary and other benefits to Mr.
Venkata Siva Prasad Chandrapati shall always be witltin tlie overall ceiling laid down in Section 197 and

Schedule V and other applicablc provisions of the Act."

"RESOLVED FURTIIER TIIAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits, in any financial year during

the tenure of Direclor's Salary, perquisites and other allowances as specilied above are payable as minimum

remuneration."

8. To appornt Mr Krishna Sai Kunrar Addepalli (DIN: ()3601692), as Whole Time Director (Operations) of
llre Conrparry arrd lo rer ise lris rernuneratirru:

To consider and iflhought fil, to pass with or without rnodification(s), the following resolution as a Special

Resolution:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section I 97 read with Part I and Section I of Part II of
Schedule V and othcr applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory

modification or re-enaclment thereol), ("the Act"), applicable clauses of the Articles of Association of the

Company, approval ofthe Company be and is hereby accorded to appoint Mr. Krishna Sai Kumar Addepalli,

as Wlrole Time Director (Operations) olthe Company. on the terns and conditions including remuneration

as mentioned belou,:

Salary : Rs. 1,50,000f (Rupees One l-akh liifly Thousand only) per month.

Perquisites : In addition to the above, he shall be entitled lo the following perquisites:

a) Medical Insurance: As provided by the company group mediclaim policy, insurance coverage up to a

maximum of Rs.5,00,0001 per anDurn.

b) Personal Accident Insurance: As per Company's policy

c) The Conipany's contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund shall be in
accordance with the rules and regulations of the Company. Such contribution will not be included in

the computation ofthe ceiling on perquisites to the extent either singly or put together are not taxable

under the Income Tax Act. l96l
d) Gratuity as per the Gratuity Act, 1972

e) He is also eligible for One month's leave with full pay and allowance for every eleven months of
service. I-eave accumulaled but not availed in the previous financial year u,ill be canied forward to

next financial year.

fl Reimbursement of reasonable entertainment and other expenses actually and properly incurred in

connection with the business ofthe Company.

g) Mr Krishna Sai Kumar Addepalli, so long as he f'unctions as the Director of the Company, shall not

be entitled to receive any fee fbr attending any meeting ofthe Board or Committee thereof.

*RESOLVED FURTHER TIIAT the Board of Director's be and are hereby authorized to take such steps

and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary, proper and expedient to give

effect to this resolution."

'RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aggregate remuneration inclusive of salary and other benefits to Mr
Krishna Sai Kumar Addepalli shall always be within the overall ceiling laid down in Section 197 and

Schedule V and other applicable provisions crl'tlie Act."

'RESOLVED I'URTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy ofprofits, in any financial year during

the tenure of Director's Salary, perquisites and other allowances as specified above are payable as minimum

remuneration."

Registered Office: Plot No 128/A, Road No. 12, BEL Road IDA Mallapur, Uppal Mandal
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9. To appoint Mr. Raghupathy Goud Theegala as lndcpendent Director.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, u,ith or without modificatron(s), as Ordinary

Resolut ion:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant 10 the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any olher applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made llrereunder (including any statutory

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof) read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, Mr.

Raghupathy Goud Theegala, be and is hereby appointed as an lndependent Director ofthe Company to hold

office for five consecutive years frorn 2l '' August, 201 7 up to 20'r' August, 2022.

10. 1'o appoint Mr. Srinivas Pagadala as Independent Director.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the lollowing resolution, with or u'ithout modification(s), as Ordinary

Rcsolutior.r:

RESOLVED TIIAT pursuant to the provisions of' Scctions 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory

modification(s) or re-enactment thereol) read with Sclredule IV to the Companies Act,2013, Mr. Srinivas

Pagadala, be and is hereby appointed as an lndependent Director of the Company to hold office for five
consccutive years fronr 21'' Aueust, 201 7 up to 20'r' August, 2022.

I l. To granl Approval to the Initial Public Otl'ering (lPO) by the Con.rpany:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass u,ith or withoul nrodilication(s), the follou.ing resolution as a Special

Resolutiol.r:

RESOLVED THAT, in accordancc with the provisions of Section 62(l)(c) and any other applicable

provisions. ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, lor
the time bcing in force), ("th€ Act"), including the rules fiamed thereunder, relevant provisions of the

Companies Act, 1956, to the extent that such provisions have not been superseded by the Companies Act,

2013 or dcnotified, as the case may be, thc Securities Contracts Regulation Act, 1956, as amended

("SCRA"), and the rules framed thereunder, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and

Disclosure Requirements) 2009, as amended, C'SEBI ICDR Regulations") the Securities and Exchange

Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended ("SEBI

LODR Regulations") and other applcable Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") regulations

and guidelines. other applicable laws, regulations, policies or guidelines including any foreign investment

law, policy or guideline in Indra, and the provisions of the Memorandum ofAssociation ofthe Company and

Articles of Association of the Company and subject to tlie approval of relevant government, statutory and/or

regulatory authorities, as required, including the Departrnent of lndustrial Policy and Promotion,

Government of India ("DIPP"), the SEBI, the Reserve Bank of lndia C'RBI), the Registrar of Companies,

Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh and Telangana ("RoC"), the relevant stock exchanges and such other approvals,

permissions and sanctions, as may be necessary, including any consent or approval under any contract or

agreement and subject 1o such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by any ofthem
u'hile granting such approvals, pcrmissions and sanctions, the consent, approval and sanction of the

shareholders of the Company be and is hereby granted to create, offer, issue and allot upto fresh equity

sharcs of the Company (the "Equity Shares"), having a face value Rs. l0 each at a premium as may be

decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the Book Running Lead Manager to the Issue for an

aggregate amounl not exceeding Rs. 200,00,00,000/-, in the course of an initial public offering ("IPO")
(provided that such number of additional equity shares to the extent of up to l0% ofthe Offer to the public

may be issued and allotted as may be required for the purposes of rounding off, including the issue and

allotment of equity shares of the stabilizing agenl pursuant to the eTeen shoe option, if any, in terms of the

SEBI ICDR Regulations, r'r'hich may include, without limitation, fresh Equity Shares issued and allotted in

any private placement, reservation of a certain number of Equity Shares, and any green shoe option of up to a

certain number of Equity Shares to eligible investors, including employees, Non-resident Indians, Foreign
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Portfolio Investors C'FPIs'), Allernate InvestDrent Funds, Venture Capital Funds, Foreign Venture Capital

lnvestors, State Industrial Developrrenl Corporatiolls, lnsurance Companies, Provident Funds, Pension

Funds, Pubhc Financial Institulions, multilateral and bilateral financial institutions, bodies corporate,

companies, privatc or public or other entities. authorities and to such other persons in one or more

colrbinations thereof, or any olher category of investors who are authorised to invesl in equity slures of the

Company as per applicable law through an offer docunrent. prospectus and/or an infomation memorandum,

if any, at such price or prices (including any discount to the issue price which may be offered to eligible

investors) and in such manner as the Board may in its discrction, deem fit, including in consultation u,ith

book running lead managers, underu,rilers, placement agents and,/or olher advisors on such terms as may be

deemed appropriate by the Board

RESOLVED FURTIIER THAT the Board is hereby authorized to make available for allocation a portion

of the IPO to eligible employees or to provide a discount to the issue price to retail individual bidders or

eligible employees (the "Discount"); and to take any and all actions in connection with any Reservation or

Discount as the Board may think fit or proper in its absolute discretion, including, without limitation, to
negoliate, finalize and exccute any document or agreellent. and any anrendments, supplements, notices or

corrigenda thereto; seek any consent or approval required or necessary; give directions or instructions and do

all such acts, deeds. matters and things as the Board may, frorn time to time, in its absolute discretion, think
necessary, appropriate, or desirable; and settle any question, dilficulty, or doubt that may arise with regard to

or in relation to the foregoing.

RESOLVED FURTHER TIIAT the Equity Shares so allotted or transferred in the IPO shall be subject to

the Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association of the Comoanv and shall rank oari oassu in

all respects u'ith the existing equity shares ofthe Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the equity shares of the Compariy issued through the IPO be lisled at one

or more recognized stock exchanges in lndia.

RESOLVED FURTIIER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any ofthe polvers

herein conferred in such manner as it may deem fit to an IPO Cornmittee, to be constituted in accordance

with the Articlcs of Association of lhe Comnanv.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the certified copies of this resolution be provided to those concerned

under the hands of a Director or Company Secretary of the Company wherever required.

Place: Hyderabad

Date: I I .08.2017

Notes:

By order of Board of Directors

For APOLLO MICRO SYSTEMS LIMITED

| ,,.t/ t
Iltl r /rlt o'
y7 "

KARUNAKAR REDDY BADDAM
Managing Director (DIN 00790139)

l. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxy/proxies to attend and

vote on poll instead of hirr,/her and such proxy need not be a member ofthe Company.

Proxies to be effective must be deposited at the re[istered of'fice of the Company not later than 48 hours

hefore commencement of-ll)e meeting.

3. Members are requested to intimale any change in their registered addresses to the Company at its

resistered offi ce immediatelv.
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Explanatory Statement

JPursuant to Sec. 102 ofthe Companies Act,20l3l

Item # 4 & 5: Increase of Authorised Share Caoital and Alteration of Memorandum of Association of
the Companv

To meet the requirements of growing business, it has necessitated increasing the authorised share capital of
the Company by infusion of more Capital into the CompaDy. Tlre present Authorized Share Capital stands at

Rs. 20.00 Crores only and it is proposed to increase the same by Rs. 7.00 Crores to make it Rs 27.00 Crores.

Pursuant to Section 6l oflhe Companies Act, 2013 increase ofauthorised share capital requires the approval

ofthe members by way ofordinary resolution.

Hence these two resolutions are placed beforc the Menrbers lbr their approval as ordinary resolution.

None ol the directors, managers, key managerial personnel, and relatives of the directors, managers, key

managerial personnel is intercsted or concerned either directly or indirectly in the above resolution.

Item #6: Appointment of Mr. Karunakar Reddv Baddam as Managing Director and to revise

remuneration

Mr. Karunakar Reddy Baddam was appointed as Managing Director of the Company since incorporation.

Pursuant to conversion ofthe Company in to public lirnited company with effect from l'' April,2017, the

company u,ill come under the provisions of Section 196, 197 , 198 and 203.

In the view of applicability of the above provisions and on the basis of the Mr. Karunakar Reddy Baddam's

experience in handling the affairs of the company for past two decades, it is proposed to reappoinl him as

managing director. Further, Mr. Karunakar Reddy Baddam was re-designated as Key Managerial Persorurel

ofthe Company as per Section 203 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

With respect to his appointment as Managing Director and Key Managerial person, and on recommendations

received from the Nonination and Remuneration Comnitlee, the remuneration has been revised and the

sarre is stated in the resolution above.

The Board recorrmends the resolution 1o be passed as Special resolution.

Except Mr. Karunakar Reddy Baddam, none of the directors, managers, key managerial personnel, and

relatives of the directors, managers, key managerial personnel is interested or concerned either directly or

indirectly in lhe ahovc rcsolulion.

Item No. 7 & 8: Revision in remuneration of Directors ofthe companv:

The company has completed the annual perlbrmance appraisal of all the employees of the company

including senior management. In view of this there is a revision in the salary of executive directors also.

Hence the Board of Directors is requesting your approval for the revise in the remuneration of above

mentioned Direclors.

Tlie Board recommends the two resolutions to be passed as Special resolution.

Except Mr Venkata Siva Prasad Chandrapati and Mr Krishna Sai Kumar Addepalli, in their respeclive

resolutions, none of the directors. managers, key managerial personnel, and relatives of the directors,

managers, key managerial personnel is interested or concerned either directly or indirectly in the above

resolullon.

Registered Office: Plot No 128iA, Road No. 12, BEL Road
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Item No. 9 & l0: Apoointment oflndeoendent Director(s):

Pursuant lo the conversion of Company into Public Limited Corrpany with effect from l" April 2017, the

provisioris of Section 149 of Companies Act, 2013 shall applies to the company. ln compliance with the

provisions ofsection 149 read with Schedule IV ofthe Act, Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, it is proposed to appoinlment these directors as lndependent Directors of the

company, and in nowhere in any manner connected to the company, directors and / or their relatives.

Hence these two resolutions are placed before the Members for their approval as ordinary resolulion.

The terms and conditions ofappointment ofthe above Directors shall be open for inspection by the Members

at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on any working day, excluding

Saturday and Sunday.

A briefprofile ofthe Independent Direclors lo be appointed is given below:

Mr. T, Raghupathy Goud, is a Law Graduate passed out in the year 1979. He practiced law for a period of
three years beforejoining A.P Police through Public Service Commission as Sub Inspector.

He has to his credit of working on assignments of Financial lrregularities, Abuse of Power and Corruption in

various institutions during his service period. He worked as Sub lnspector in many sensitive areas across

Andhra Pradesh throughout tlre service. He worked as lnvestigating Officer in Lokayukta (Ornbudsman

lnstitution) for around 8 years with impeccable track record. He has to his credit of working on UN Mission

10 Kosovo for a period ofone year taking charge as incharge of Database office.

He sen,ed for five years in Vigilance and Enforcement Departmenl for Gor.'t of A.P in Hyderabad and Four

Years belore retiring as DSP in Anti Corruption Bureau

Mr, Srinivas Pagadala, Fellow Chartered Accountant with 22 years'post qualification experience, handled

various projects which include M ergers & Acquisitions, Corporate Reslructuring, capital market, Techno

Economic Viability Studies, Valuation of Business, Private Equity and Loan Syndications, due dilligence,

audit, income tax and Company law matters.

Item #ll: Grant Approval to the Initial Public Offerins (IFO) bv the Companv

The Cornpany proposes to create, offer, issue allot fresh equily shares of the Company having a face value

Rs. l0 each at a premium as may be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the Book

Running Lead Manager to the Issue for an aggregate amount not exceeding Rs. 200,00,00,000/-, in the

course of an initial public offering ("IPO") on such tenns, in such manner, at such time and at such price or
prices and as may be discovered in accordance with applicable laws, including without limitation the

Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015, as amended C'SEBI LODR Regulations"), to various categories of investors including qualified

institutional investors, retail individual investors, non-institutional investors, non-resident Indians, foreign

portfolio investors and/ or eligible employees, as permitted under the SEBI LODR Regulations and other

applicable laws. Further, the Board may also invite the existing members of the Company to participate in

such an offering by making an offer for sale in relation to such number of Equity Shares held by them, and

which are eligible for offer for sale in accordance with SEBI LODR Regulations, as the Board may

determine. The equity shares allotted shall rank in all respects pdri passu with the existing equity shares of
the Company.

Material information pertaining to the IPO is as follows:

Registered Office: Plot No 128/A, Road No. 12, BEL Road IDA Mallapur, Uppal Mandal
Hyderabad Rangareddy Telangana 500076
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i. lssue Price:

The price at which thc equity shares will be allotted through the IPO shall be determined and finalized by the

Company (and the Selling Shareholders, if relevant) in consultatior.r with the book running lead manager(s)

(BRLMs) in accordance with the SEBI LODR Regulations, on the basis ofthe book building process.

ii. The obiect(s) ofthe issue are:

l'he proceeds of the IPO are to be utilized lbr the purposes tliat shall be disclosed in the Draft Red Herring
Prospectus to be filed with the Securities and Exchanse Board of lndia in connection with the IPO. Tlie
Board or any commitlee thercof has tlie authority to modify the above objects on the basis ol the

requirements of the Company.

iii. Intention of Promoters/Directors/Kev managerial personnel to subscribe to the offer:

Tlie Company has not made and will not make an offer of equity shares to any of the promoters, directors or

key managerial personnel. However, the directors (other than directors who are also promoters or a parl of
the promoter group) nray apply for the equity shares in the various categories under an IPO in accordance

with the SEBI LODR Regulations.

iv. Wheth€r a change in control is intended or expected:

No change in control of the Company or its rnanagement is intended or expected pursuant to the IPO, except

1he change in the share holding pattem ofthe company.

Thc Board recommends the resolution to be passed as special resolution. Additionally, to the extent the

above requires amendments to be made in terms ofthe Companies Act, 2013, SEBI LODR Regulations, any

other law or if recommended by various advisors to the Company in connection with the IPO, the Board will
tnake necessary amendments.

All the Directors. key managerial personnel and relatives of Directors and,/or key managerial personnel (as

defined in the Corrpanies Act, 2013) may be deemed to be concenred or interested in the proposed resolution

to the extent shares mav be subscribed for and allotted in their narnes.

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 1 1.01ii.201 7

By order of Board of Directors

For APOLLO MICRO SYSTEMS LIMITED
L,,///,/
lt/t// "r"

KARI]NAKAR REDDY BADDAM
Managing Director (DIN 00790139)

Registered Office: Plot No 128/4,

Hvderabad
Road No. 12, BEL Road IDA Mallapur, Uppal Mandal
Rangareddy Telangana 500076
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To

Tlie Members of
APOLLO MICRO SYSTEMS LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Report on the business and operations of the Company

together wilh the Audiled Financial Statements for the flnancial year ended 31"'March, 2017.

FINANCIAL RESULTS AND OPERATIONS

The summarv of financial performance for the Financial Year ended March 31. 2017 and the

corresponding figures for the Financial Year ended March 31. 2016 are as under:
Amount in Rs.

(Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm to the current year's presentation)

STATE OF'THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:
During the period undcr review, the Company has achieved revenue of Rs. 2l 1,26,66,348.00 and net profit

of Rs. 17,05,48,495.00 as compared to revenue of Rs. I ,59,04,48,498.00 and net profit of Rs.

12,51,21,050.00 during the previous FY 2015-16. There was no change in the nature of business of the

company.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK:
The changing global security paradigm requires new ways of thinking: new threats therefore new weapon

systems, new technologies and new organizational structures and partnerships for cooperation and risk-

mitigation. This new security environment is driving India's need for cutting-edge technology weapons and

equipment. Encouragement ofPrivate lndustry in Defense Production by Government and G2G contracts for
Weapon and other Defense System exports is a boost Ibr Def'ense Electronics companies.

Your company has been working on cutting edge technologies in Electronics and Electro -Mechanical

systems which arc custom built, specific to client needs. These systems are integrated as On-Board

equipment and Ground Support Equipment for Aerospace, Def'ense and Space markets. There is a oonstant

requirement lbr growth in the Programs which we have been working and we expect the existing facility to
meet these requ irements.

We are also conlemplating to bid lor turnkey projects which significantly consolidate our market position

aiming to enter niche league o1'business in this segmenl competing with large private defense entities.

Regi.stered Office: Plot No 12fl/A, Road No. 12, BEL Road IDA Mallapur, Uppal Mandal
Hyderabad Rangareddy Telangana 500076

Particulars
For the financial year ended

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Revenue lrom Operations I I I ,16,66,348 1,59,04,48,498

Other Income 48,69,3 5 6

Total Revenue 2l1,79,98,193 159,53,17,854

Operating Expenses I 70,60,87,I 76 I 33,75,14,I 03

Financial charges I I .43,75,551 8,14,16,795

Depreciation 3,92,59,661 2,72,37,059

Profit or Loss Bcfore cxceptional and extraordinary
items and tax

25,82,7s,80s 14,91,29,897

Exceptional ltelns (23,33,581 ) (40.40. r 95)

Profit or Loss Before tax 25,59,42,224 14,50,89,702

Tax Expenses (including prior period taxes) 8,53,93,729 I,99,68,652

Net Profit or Loss After Tax 17.05,48,495 12.51,21.050
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EXTRACT oF THE ANNUAL RETURN lsECTloN 134 (3) (a) & SECTION 92(3)l:
The details forming part ofthe extract ofthe Annual Return h Form MGT-9 is enclosed as Annexure - I

NUMBER OF MEtsTINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRIICTORS ISECTION T34 (3) (b)I:
During the financial year 2016-17, the Board of Directors has met 12 tirres viz., 25.04.2016, 22.07.2016,

01.09.2016,21.09.2016.23.09.2016,29.09.2016,30.09.2016,05.12.2016,01.02.2017,24.02.20t1,
1 0.03.201 7 and 1 5.03.201 7.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEN{ENT ISECTION 134 (3) (c) & 134(5)l:

Pursuanl to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors of your Company hereby state and

confirm that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts fbr the period ended 3 | " March. 20 I 7. the applicable accounting

standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(6) the directors had selccted such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudcnt so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the

con.rpany at the end ofthe financial year and ol'the prolil ofthe corr.rpany for that period;

(cJ the directors had takcn proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Ac1 for safeguarding thc assets of the company and for preventing and

detecting fraud and other irrelularities;
(rl) the dircctors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(c) the directors had laid dou,n internal financial conlrols to be followed by the company and that such

intemal financial controls are adequatc and werc operating effectively.
(, thc directors had devised proper systenrs to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws

and that such systcrns were adcquate and operaling effectively.

STATEI\IENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ISECTION I34 (3)

(c) & 134(s)l:

As on 3l .03.2017. the company is a Private Lirnited Company; therefore the Company does not fall under

the class of companies which are required to appoint Independent Directors as per Rule .l of Companies

(Appointment of Directors) Rules, 2014-

NOMINATION, REMUNERATION & STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

ISECTION 134(3) (e) & l78l:
As on 31.03.2017, the company is a Private Limited Company; lherefore the provisions of Section 178(l)
relating to constitution of Non.rination and Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company.

EXPLANATIONS OR COMI\IENTS BY THE BOARD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION,
RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE ISBCTION I3  (3) (OI:

a) by the Auditor in their report : has no qualification or adverse remarks

b) by Conrpany Secretary in Practice in Secretarial Audit Report : Not Applicable

PARTTCULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

ISECTION l3a (3) (g)l:

During the period under review, lhc Company has not given any loans or guarantees to any person or other

bodies corporatc or acquired securities ofany other body corporate as refened to in Seclion 186 of the

Companies Act. 2013 and the Companies (Meetings ofBoard and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

SI,'BSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES IRULE 8(5)(iv) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 20141

Our Clompany does not have subsidiaries/joint 'i'entures/Associate Companies, during the period under

review.

PARTICULARS OF CONTR{CTS OR AR.R{NGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

lsECTroN l3a (3) (h)l:
Tlre particulars of contracl or arangemenls entered into by the Company, during the financial year 2016-17 ,

u,ith related parlies referred to in sub-section (l ) ofsection 188 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 including certain

Registered Office: Plot No 128/4'. Road No. 12, BEL Road IDA Mallapur, Uppal Mandal
Hr.derabad Rangareddy Telangana 500076
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arms length transactions under third proviso thereto has been disclosed in Form No. AOC -2, attached to the

Board's report as Annexure-ll.

RESERVES lSECrroN l3a (3) (i)l:
During the Financial Year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve.

DTVTDEND ISECTTON l3a (3) (k)l:
Your Board of Directors has not recommended & declared any dividend for the financial year 2016-17.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COI\{MITMENTS, IF ANY ISECTION I3A (3) (I)I:
Tlrere were no material changes and commilments afl'ecting the financial position of the Company which

have crccurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial slatements relate

and the date of this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNICAL ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTCO ISECTION 134 (3) (m)l:
A. Conservation of Energv

The operations of the company are not energy intensive. However, adequate measures have been taken to

eonserve and reduce llre encrg) consumplion.

Research & Dcvelooment

During the year lhe R&D Division of tlie Company has developed state ofthe afi designs for mission critical
applications keeprng in view of the futuristic upgradation, advance Technical replacements and also to cater

obsolescence issues. The research and development activities of the Company are customer need based and

hence it is a continual process.

B. Technical Absorption
The Company works on in house Technical-

C. Foreiqn Exchange Earninss and Outgo:

Foreiun Erchange outgrr and earnings

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY ISECTION 134 (3) (n)l:
The Board ol' Directors of the Cornpany has framed and adopted Risk Management Policy on l0'" March

2017. The Board could not identify any major risks, which may threaten the immediate existence of the

compaDy.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ISECTION 134(3)(o)l:

Pursuanl 10 Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board constituted Corporate Social Responsibility

Comrnitlee on 24'r' February 201 7 consisting of Mr. Karunakar Reddy Baddam, Managing Director as

Chairman, Mrs. Sri Lakshmi Reddy Vangeti, Director, as member and Mr. Krishna Sai Kumar Addepalli,

Director, as member.

'Ihe Committee formulated and recommended to the Board the CSR Policy. On the recommendations of the

CSR Committee, the Board approved and adopted the CSR Policy of the Company. The Corporate Socral

Responsibility Policy is posted under the Investors section of the Company's website at: ltltpii"y1yff:.ltpttilil
illt!Ul,i0ljti:t l} r'slor fcl.tt!]ll!C!li l'!-lt.:11,p!]1.

Registered Office: Plot No 128/A, Road No. 12, BEL Road IDA Mallapur, Uppal Mandal
Hyderabad Rangareddy Telangana 500076

Particulars Year ended 31-03-2017 Year ended 3l -03-2016

Value of imnorted raw-materials on CIF basis 2,50.69,030 1,65,40,579

Earnings in foreign currency:

FOB Value of Exports

For Ser vices Rendered

6,96,211

26,86,116
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CSR Comniittee ofthe con.rpany has fiamed the CSR policy and the same has been adopted by the Board on

10'r'March 2017. The CSR Committee is in the process of identifying the projecls within the policy
fraurework and our Company shall incur substantial portion of CSR obligation during the financial year

2017-t8.

The Conpany bclieves in undenaking business in such a way that its lcads to overall developrrent of all
stake holders and society.

As per Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, annual report on CSR

is prepared and tlre same is enclosed as Annexure 3 to this Report

ANNUAL EVALUATION ON PERFORMANCE ISECTION l3a(3) (p)l: Not Applicable

OTHER MATTERS ISECTION 134(3)(q)l:
Conversion of Comnanv in to Public Limited Companv:

The Conrpany has passed a special resolution for changing tlle constitution of the cornpany into public

limited company in thc extraordinary gcneral meeting held on 21" March 2017.

EMPLOYEE STOK OPTIONS SCIIEME [RULE I2(9) OF COMPANIES (SHARE CAPITAL AND
DEBENTURES) RULES, 20141: Not applicable

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS IRULE 8(5XiD OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS)

RULES,20r41
There is no change in the nature ofthe lrusiness ofthc Company during the financial year under revrew.

CHANGE IN THI' DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAI, PERSONNEL IRULE 8(5)(iiD OF
COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 20I4I

DIRECTORS
There was no other changc in the constitution of the Board of Directors of the Company during the financial
year undcr revieu,.

Furthcr, Mr. Venkata Siva Prasad Clundrapati (DlN: 03601703), relires by rotation at the ensuing Annual

General Meeting and being cligible, ofl'ers himself for reappointment.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONS (KMP)

The provisions oIKMP under the provisions of Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013 were not applicable as

the Company was private limited as on 3 I .03.201 7.

The Company has appointed Mr. Chaitanya Siva Shankar Vitta, as Company Secretary, in compliance with

the provisions of Rule 8A of Companies (Appointmenl and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,

2014, with effect fronr I''Febmary2017.

DEPOSITS IRULE 8(5Xv) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 20141

The Company has not accepted any deposits u'ithin the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013

read with the Con.rpanies (Acceplance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. Thcre are no unpaid or unclaimed dqrosits

as the Company has never accepted deposits within the meaning of the Act and the rules made thereunder.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS IRULE 8(5)(vii) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS)

RULES, 20r41

The Company hasn't received any signilicant and material orders that impact the going concern status and

comnanv's onerations in f'uture

Registered Office: Plot No l2ulA, Road No. 12, REL Road IDA Mallapur, Uppal Mandal
Hyderabad Rangareddy Telangana 500076
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INTERNAL FINANCIAI, CONTROLS IRIJLE S(sXviii) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RLILES,

20r41
'fhe Company has kept in place adequate financial controls to check and cor.rtrol any defects and frauds in the

Company.

PARTICULARS OF- EMPLOYEES
'l'he Cornpany being a private Iirnited Company as on 31.03.2017, the provisions of Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of
tlre Companies (Appointment and Remuneralion of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are not applicable.

Fufther none ofthe etrrployees draw remuneration in excess of tlie lin.rits set out in the said Rules.

AUDIT REPORT
The statutory auditors'report is annexed to this reporl. The notes on financial statements referred to in the

Auditors'Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments. There are no specifications,

resen'ations, adverse remarks on disclosure by the statutory auditors in their report. They have not repofied

any incident of fraud to the Board of the Company during the year under review.

STATITTORY AUDITOR'S:
M/s. S T Moliite & Co. (FRN 0l l4l 0S), Statutory Auditors of the Company, were appointed in the casual

vacancy tlrrourh the Board meeting held on l0''' March,2017, which was ratified by the members of the

company in lhe extra ordinary general rnceting held on I 5'n March 20l7. Further they hold the office until
the conclusion to the Annual General Meeting that is going to be held on 2l'' August 2017. In view ofthe
same, Board approached M/s. S T Mohite & Co., for appointing them as statutory auditors of the company

and M/s. S T Mohite & Co., has given their consent for appointment and declaration of not being disqualified

to the Board.

M/s. S l' Mohite & Co.,, Statutory Auditors of the Company, holds office until the conclusion ol the 25'h

Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar year 2072 (subject to ratification by the shareholders at

each Annual General Meeting). l'he Members year on year will be requested to ratify their appointlnent as

Statutory Auditors and 1o authorisc the Board of Directors 1o fix their remuneration.

Further M/s. S T Mohite & Co., has confirmed their eligibility lo the effect that their re-appointment, if
nrade. would be within tlie prescribed limits under the Act and lhat they are not disqualified for re-

appointment.

The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualilications, reservations or adverse remarks. Notes to
Accounts and Auditors remarks in their Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further

comments.

COST AUDITORS, SECRETARIAL AUDIT, AUDIT COMMITTEE:
COST AUDITOR
As per Cost Audit applicability, cost compliance is not applicable lor FY 2016-17 as the Company is small

scale industry under MSME

SECRETARIAL AUDIT
As on 31.03.2017, the company was a private limited corrpany, hence the provisions of secretarial audit not

applicable to the company.

ALTDIT COMMITTEE
As on 31.03.2017, tlre company was a private limited company, hence the provisions of audit committee

formation not applicable to the company

Registered Office: Plot No 128/4, Road No. 12, BEL Road IDA Mallapur, Uppal Mandal
Hvderabad Rangareddy Telangana 500076
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:
The Company has an lnternal Control Syslem, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its
operations. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the lnternal Audit Functions r€ports to the Board.

Based on the report of internal audit function, process owners undertake corrective action in their respective

areas and thereby strengthen lhe controls. Significant audit observalions and recommendations along with
corrective actions thereon are presented to tbe Board.

VIGIL MECHANISM: As on 31.03.2017, the company was a private lirnited company, hence the

provisions of Vigil Mechanisn not applicable to the company.

HUMAN RELATIONS:
The Company continues to l'taVe cordial and harmonious relationship with its employees.

POLICY ON SEXUAL HARASSMENT:
The Cornpany has in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassment in accordance with the requirements

ofthe Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (prevention, Prohibition, & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal

cornplaints committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All
employees (permanent, contractual, trainees, temporary) are covered under this policy. The Company did not

receive any complaint during the FY 2016-17 .

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
Your Directors gratefully acknowledge the continued support, co-operation and wise counsel extended by the

Government Authorities. Banks. and Financial lnstitutions.

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the significant contribution made by the

employees through their dedication, hard work and commitmenl.

Your Directors sincerely acknowledge the confidence and faith reposed in the Company by the Shareholders,

Creditors and otlrer stake holders

For and on behalfofthe Board

APOLLO MICRO SYSTEMS LIMITED

Ptt"'1tt 

7

&^a-
SaYKu6a-fT.-.-ddepattiPlace: Hyderabad

Date: I I .08.2017

Karunakar Reddy Baddam
Managing Direclor (DIN Director (DIN 03601692)
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INDEPENDENT ATJDITORS' REPORT

To
-l-he 

Menbers of
Apollo Micro S1'stems Limited
(formcrlv Apollo Micro Systems Private Limited)

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompany,ing financial slatements of ApoJlo Micro Systems Limited (the Company).

which comprisc the Balance Sheet as at 3 I st March. 20I 7. the Statement of Profi1 and Loss and the Cash Flow

Statement for the year then ended. and a sumnlary of the significa:rt accounting policies and other explanatory
information for the year then ended.

Management's Responsibilit!' for the FinaDcial Statements

Thc Company's Board of Directors is responsible 1'or the matters stated in Section 134(5) ofthe Companies Act,
2013 (the Act) with respect to thc prcparation o1'these linancial statslnents that give a true and fair vierv ofthe
linancial position. financial performance and caslr llows of the Company in accordance uith the accounting
principles senerally accepted in India. including the Accountir)g Standards prescribed under section 133 ofthe
Act. as applicable.

'I his responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance rvith the provisions

of the Act for safeguarding the assets ol the Company and for preventing and detecting liauds and other

inegularities: selection and application ofappropriate accounting policics: making judgments alrd estimates that

are reasonable and prudent: and design, irnplementation and maintenancc ofadcquate intemal financial controls-

that were operating effectively for ensuringi thc accuracy and completeness ofthc accounting records. relevant to

the preparation and presentation of the financial statcnrcnts thal give a true and f6ir Yie$, and are free fiom
material misstatement. uhether due to fraud or error-

Auditor's Responsibilitr'

Our responsibilitf is to express an opinion on thcsc financial statenrents based on our audit. We have taken into

account the provisions of the Act. the accouDting and auditing standards and matters u'hich are required to be

included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder and the Order Lrnder

section 143 (l I ) oflhe Act.

We conducted our audit of the financial statenrcnts in accordance rvith the Standards on Auditing specified

under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards rcquire thal we comply u,ith ethical requirements and plan

and perforn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the frnancial statements are fee from

naterial misstatem€nt. An audit involvcs performing preoedures to obtain audit cvidence about the amounts and

the disclosures in the linancial statements. Tlre prooedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including

the assessment o1'the risks ofmalerial misstatcmont ofthe financial statements. whether due to fiaud or error.

ln making those risk assessments. the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and l'air view in ordcr to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in the circumstanccs. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting eslimates made by the Company's Directors. as well as

evaluating thc overall presentation ofthe financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit



Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to (he explanations given to us. the aforesaid

financial statements give the information required by the Acl in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the

Company as at 3l '' March, 2017. and its profit and its cash flows for the year atded on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Reguhtory Requirem€nts

l. As required by Section 143 (3) ofthe Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purposes ofour audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as it appears from our examination ofthose books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statemen( ofProfit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by

this Reporl are in agreement with the books ofaccount.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
prescribed under section | 33 ofthe Act, as applicable.

e) On the basis of the w tten representations received from the directors as on 3 | 
o March, 2017

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as on 3lst March,

2017 tom being appointed as a director in terms ofSection 164 (2) ofthe Act.

fl With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure A.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule I I
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) There are no pending litigations which would impact the financial position of the

company ;

(ii) The Company has no foreseeable losses on long-term conracts and has no derivative

contracts outstanding as at 3l*'March,2017;
(iii) The company has no dues required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund:

(iv) The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to holding as

well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November,2016 to 30th

December, 2016. Based on audit procedures and relfng on the management representation we

repon tha( the disclosures are in accordance with books of account maintained by the

Company and as produced to us by the Management - Refer Note 27.12 to the financial

statements.



2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (the Order) issued by the Cental Government
in terms of Section 143(ll) of the Act, we give in Annexure B a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

For S.T. Mohite & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm No: 0l l4l0S

Partner \:r1.ad./l;rf,jl

Nlembership No: 015635 
-''

Place: Hyderabad
Date: llth Augusl20lT



A.\\EXURII A TO THtl INDEPET-DENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FIN,{,\iCIAL S'TATEI\{ENTS OF APOLLO NTICRO SYSTEMS LINIITED

(Referred to in paragraph (f) under 'Report on Other l,egal and Regulatorv Requirements' of our report

of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the intcmal financial controls over hnancial reporting of Apollo Micro Systems Linited ('1he

Company") as of March ll.20l7 in conjunction uith our audit ofthc linancial statements ofthe Conrpany lbr
the ycar endcd on that date.

Management's Responsibiliq for Internal l-inancial Controls

The ( ompany's nranagerrrent is responsible for establishing and rnaintaining intenral financial conaols based on

based on tllc intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

essenlial components 01-iDlernal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls

Over F'inancial Rcporting issucd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Thesc responsibilities

includc the design. implcmentation and n]aintenancc of adequate intemal financial eontrols that u,ere operaling

effecti\ely lirr ensuring the orderly and ef'licient conduct of its business. including adherence to company's
policics. the safeguarding ol-its assets. the preveDtion and detection of liauds and errors. the accuracy and

complcteness ofthc accounting records. and the timely prcparation ofrcliable financial infomration. as required
under tlre C ompanies Act. 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an cpinion on thc Compan/s intemal linancial conrols over financial rcponing

based on our audit. Wc conducted our audit in accordance \\"ith the Guidancc Note on Audit of lnternal

Financial Controls Ovcr Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the lnstitutc of Chartered

Accountants oflndia and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) ofthe Act. to 1s e11sr1

applicable to an audit ol'intemal financial controls. 
-fhose 

Slandards and the Guidance Note require that we

conp)y u'ith ethical requiremcnts and plan and pcrfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whctber

adequate inteinal financial controls over financial reporting was established and nraintained and ifsuch controls

operatcd efl'cctively in all naterial respccts.

Our audit involves perfbrming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial

controls systcm ovcr financial rcporting and their operating eflbctiveness. Our audit of inlemal llnancial controls

over llnancial rcponing included obtaining an understanding of intemal financial controls over hnancial

reporting. assessing the risk that a nrateial weakness exists. and testing and evaluating the design and operating

effectiveness ol intemal control bascd on the asscssed risk. 1'he procedures selected dcpend on the auditor's
judgemcnt. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatemelt ofthe flnancial statements, whether

due t() fiaud or crror.

We believc that the audi( evidcnce u,c havc obtained is sutlicicnt and appropriate to provide a basis fbr our audit

opinion on the Company's intcmal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal firrancial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability o1'financial reporting and lhe preparation of financial statements for external

purposes in accordance uith gcnerally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control

over linancial reporting includes dtose policies and procedures that (l) pertain to the maintenance of records

that. in reasonable detail. accurately and lbirly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statemen\ in accordance u,ith generally accepted accounting principles. and that receipts and



expenditwes of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and

directors of the companyi and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statemsnts.

Inherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatemsnts due to error or

fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls over

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial confol over financial

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that tbe degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in

all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and such intemal

financial confols over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2017, based on the intemal

control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential componenls of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

issued bv the lnstitute ofChartered Accountants oflndia.

For s.T. Moh.ite & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm No:0ll4l0S

Partner
Membership No: 015635

Place: Hyderabad

Date: l lth August, 2017



Annexure B to the Independent Auditors' Report

(referred to in Paragraph 2 of the secaion on "Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements" of our Report of e\€n date)

SI

No.

Ref to

CARO
Report by Indepeodent Auditors

I .1(i) Fixed Assets

3(i)(a)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation offixed assets on the basis ofavailable information.

3(iXb)

As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been phlrically verified by the

manaSement in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable. having

regard to the size of the Company and nature of ils assets. No material discrepancies

u,ere noticed on such ohvsical verification-

2

3(iXc) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined

by us and based on the examination of sale deeds, conveyance deeds, encumbrance

certificates verifred to us. u,e report that. the title deeds comprising all the immovable
properties oflands and buildings which are fiee hold, are in the name ofthe company
as at tlre balance sheet date.

3(ii) lnYentorics

As explained to us, the inventories has been physically verified during the year by the

managerrrent at regular intervals .ln our opinion, the frequency of such verification is

reasonable.

J -1(iii ) Loans to parties covered by Register u/s.189 of the Companies Act,20l3

3(iii)(a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has. during the
year. not granted any loans. secured or unsecured to companies. firms, linrited liability
n,rrner chins fi'nc nr 

^thcr 
nrrlie<.d\/ered in fhe rcoi.fd renrrired rn he maintqinerl

3(iii)(b)
Ur's 189 of the Act. Accordingly paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the

comDanv.

-1(iiixc)

3(i\') Loans ,guarantees, securities to and investments in other companies

In our opinion and according to the information and explanati(m given to us. the

company has complied with the provisions of U/s 185 and 186 of the Act with
respective investments and guarantees.

f, 3(v) Acceptance of deDosits

The company has not accepted any deposits during the year and hence paragraph 3(v)

ofthe order is not applicable to the company.

6 3(ri) Maintenance of cost records

The maintenance of cost records is not specified by the Central Government Under
Section 148( I ) of the Compan ies Act. 2013 (The Act ) and accordingly paragraph 3(vi)
of tbe order is not appliaable to the company.



7 3(r,ii) Statutorv Dues

3(\'iiXa) According lC) the records examined by us, the company is regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund. Employee

state insurance. Sales tax. Seryice tax, Customs duty. Excise duty, Value added tax,

cess and other statutory dues where ever applicable . According to the information and

explanation given to us no undisputed anears of statutory dues were no outstanding

as on the last date of the financial vear for a period of more than six months tom the

date thev became DaYable.

3(vii)(b) According to the information and explanation given to us there are no material

statutory dues of Income tax. sales tax, Service tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, Value

added tax, cess and other statutory dues that have not been deposited on account ofany
dispute except any an appeal against income tax demand filed and pending as detailed

hereunder.

I

2

3

4

5

Name ofthe Statute" The Income Tax Act.l961
Nature ofDues" Alleged submission of in accurate particulars U/s 35

Amount in Rs.48,85.0491

Period Assessment Year 2013-14

Forum uhere dispute is pending" CIT(A) Hyderabad-l

8 3(riii)
Defaults in repayments to Financial Institutions/Banks/Debenture holders

The company has borrowed Term loans and working capital loans from banks and

other lending corporations. According to the information and explanatron given to us

and based on our verificalion, the company, in our opinion , has not defaulted in the
palment/repallments of loans or borrowings to the banks and corporations

9 3(ix) Initial public offer/further offer

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the

company has not made any initial public offer or further public offer of securities
(including debt instruments) and term loans were applied for the purpose for which

those are raised

l0 3(x) Frauds by or on the comDany

Based upon the audit procedures performed and to the best of our knowledge and

according to the information and explanation given to us by the management, we

report that no ftaud by the company and no material &aud on the company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course ofour audit.

ll 3(xi) Managerial Remuneration

The company has paid/provided managerial remuneration to its whole time director

during the year and in our opinion and according to the information and explanation

given to us such managerial remuneration is according with the provisions of section

197(l) ofthe Act read with schedule V to the Act.

:d.1....')'.



t2 3(xii) Nidhi compaDy

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the

company is not a nidhi company and hence paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

l3 3(xiii) Transactions rvith Related parties

As explained to us and as per records of the company. in our opinion the transactions

with related parties are in compliance with provision of section 188 ofthe Act and the

details have been disclosed in the financial statsments as required by the applicable
accountins standards.

l4 3(xir) Preferential allolmenl u/s 62 or private placement u/s 42 of the Acl

According to the records of the company it has not made any preferential allotment of
Equity shares during the year under report and has not made any private placement of
shares or fully/partly convertible debentures . Accordingly provisions ofpara 3 (xiv)
are not applicable to the company for the period under review.

l5 3(xv) Non-cash transactions with directors u,/s 192 of the Act

According to the records of the company, the company has not entered during the year

in to any non cash transactions with directors or directors of its subsidiaries or
associate companies or persons connected uith him and hance provisions of Sec I92
ofthe Act and paragraph 3(xv) ofthe Order is not applicable to the company.

l6 3(xYi) Registration u/s 45-lA ofRBl Act,l934

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA ofthe Reserve Bank

of India Act, 1934 and accordingly provisions ofparagraph 3(xvi) of the order is not

applioable to the company for the period under review.

For S.T. Mohite & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm No:0ll4l0S

Place: H!'derabad
Date: I !th August 2017



APOLLO N{ICRO SYSTEMS LIIIITED (CIN: U72200TG 1997PLC026556)
(fornrerly Apollo Micro Systems Private Limited)

Balance Sheet as at 3l llarch, 2017 (Anount in Rupees)

Particulars Note. No. AS AT 3t/03/2017 AS AT 3l/03/20t6

I. EOUITY AND LIABILITIES

(l) Shareholder's Furds

(a) Share Capital 2 13.7t.17"000 13.71,17.000

(b) Reserr es and Surplus 3 52.9 | .50.509 15.86.02.014

(c) Money recei\ed aqarn\l share \\'arraDts

(2) Share application monet pendinc allotment

(3) Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Lon,:-term bonowings A r3.51.01.739 t5.68.37.482

(b) Defened tax liabilities (Net) 5 4.90,49.557 65.42.159

(c) Other Long term liabilities 6 q.29.80.601 652.17.600

(d) Long tenn provisions 7 I8.3 8.73 6

(4) Current Liabilities

(a) Shon-tenll borrou inas 8 65 .56.43 .27 3 48,99.37.819

(b) Trade payables :

Total Oul standings to Other than micro. small &
mcdium enterprises. 9 67.87. 18.081 7t.56.65.856

(c) Olher cunenr liabilities l0 13.45,33.699 8.25,92.350

(d) Short-term provisions ll 4.22.34.661 1 .70.74.159

Total 245.85.67.8s8 202,95,86,439

II. ASSETS

(l) Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets t2

i) Tan,:ible assets 29.98.19.986 21.13.64.5 t I

(ii) Intangible assets

(iii) Capital work-in-progress r2.86.45.850 r0.l1.82.148

(iv) Intangible assets under development

(b) Non-current investments l3

(c) Deferred tax assets (net)

(d) Lon{: term loans and advances

(e) Other non-current assets

(2| Current assels

(a) Current investnrents

(b) Inventories l4 l14.07.76.910 '72.60,02.433

(c) Trade receir ables t5 71.46.40.107 86.33.77.196

(d) Cash and cash equivalents l6 8,77,82,578 6,94.30,7 t1

(e) Short-term loans and advances 1'7 8.51.65.640 5.63.19.454

(f) Other current assets t8 r7. 36.587 18.49.984

Total 245,85.67.E5E 202.95.E6.439

Sicnificanl Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounls I

Notcs referred lo above form an integral parl of Balance Sheet.

As Der our ReDort ofeven date attached

For S.T. Mohite & Co

Chartered Accountants

Finn No; 0l 1410S

Membership No: 01563

Place: Hyderabad

Date: I l'r' Aur.rust.20l7

For and on behalf of the Board

Managing Director (DIN:
KRISHNA SAI KUMAR ADDEPALLI
Director (DlN: 03601 692)

SUDARSHAh" CHILU
Chief Financial Offcer
PIace: Hyderabad

Date: I 1'h Aueust.20l7

A SIV VITTA
Secretarv (M. No: ACS 49?65)
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APOLLO M ICRO SYST EI\{S L IMITED (ClN : U7 2200T G1997 PLC026556)
(formerly Apollo Micro Systems Pdvate Limited)

Stalement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3l March, 2017 (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars
Note.

;\_o.

For the Period

31/03/2017

For the Period
3t/03/2016

L Revenue from oDerations (Gross) t9 2n,64,31,984 159,25,12,055

Less: Excise Duty 37.68,636 20,63,55'l

Revenue from Operations (Nel ) 211,26,66,348 159.04.48.498

Il. Other Income 20 53,3 t,845 48.69,356

Ill. Total Revenue (l +Il) 211,79,98,r93 159,53,17,854

IV. Expenses.'

Cost of materials consutrred 2l 193,88,94,552 144.'76,21.921

Changes in inventories of finished goods. work-in-progress

and Stock-in-Trade 22
tL) Ol A1 IAL\ (28,56.97.941\

Emplovee Benefi t Expense 6.03,28,880 6.66,17,935

Financial costs 24 I I ,43,75.551 8,14,36.795

Deoreciation and amortization exDense t2 I A) {O K6l 2,'72,37,059

Other Expenses 8,60,04,887 10,89.12,194

Total Expenses 185,97,22,388 144,61,87,957

V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (lll-
IV)

25,82,75,805 14,91,29,E97

VI. Exceptional ltems 26 (23.33.s81) (40,40,195)

VIl. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) 25,59,42,224 t4,50,89,702

VIII. Extraordinarv Items

IX. Profit before tax (VII - \'III) 25,59,42,224 14,50,E9,702

X. Tax expenses:

I ) Current tax 4,28,86,331 |,'70,'74,t59

(2) Deferred tax 4.25,07,398 28,94,493

XI. Profit(Loss) fiom the period for continuing operations (VII-
VIII)

17,05,48,495 12,51,21,050

Xll. Profit {Loss) frorn disconlinuina operations

Xl ll. Tax experrse of disconlinuing operations

XIV. Profit (Lo.s) fiom Discontinuing operarions lXIl-XIII)
XV. Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) r7,05,48,495 12,51,21,050

XVI. Eamings per equity share:

I ) Basic t2.44 9.13

(2) Diluted 12.44 9.13

(J) Face Value 10.00 10.00

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

Notes to financial Statements.

I

27

Notes referred to above form an integral part of Profit & Loss account.

As per our Report ofeven date attached

For S.T. Mohite & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm No: 0l 1410S

Menrbership No:

Place: Hyderabad

Date: I ld' Ausust.20l7

For and on behalf of the Board

t /t. , t l// at

l'/ l/ // / /'
,'

KARUNAKAR REDDY BADDAM
Managing Director (DIN: 00790139)

KRISHNA SAI KUMAR ADDEPALLI
Director (DIN: 03601692) a

SUDARSHAN CHILI
ChiefFinancial Officer

Place: Hyderabad

Date: I l"'Aueust.20l7

NYA SIVA SIIANKAR VITTA
Secretary (M. No: ACS 49765)

:CKAV-2



APOLLO MICRO SYSTEMS LIMITED (CIN: U72200TG1997PLC026556)
(lormerly Apollo Micro Systems Private Limited)

Statement of Cash Flows (Amount in Rupees)

PARTICULARS
For the Year

ended

3l-03-20t 7

For the Year
ended

3l-03-2016

CASH FLOWS I-ROM OPERATING ACTIVITIIIS
Profit before cxceplional and extraordinary itenrs arrd tax 25,82,75,805 14.91,29,897

Adiustments for:
Deprec iation 1 qr sq 661 2,72,37,059

Interest expense 1 r .43,75.551 8,14.36.795

Working caDital changes:
(lncrease) t Dccrease in Trade Receivables 14,87,36,889 (30,1 3,71,1 9:)
(Increase) / Decrease in inventories (41,47,74,477\ (26,82,46.319)

(lncrease) / Decreasc in Short Term Loans & Advances (2,87,86,187) 8l ,84,455
(lncrease) / Decrease in Other Current Assets I ,l 3,397 ( 10,80,4r8)

Increase ,' (Decrease) in Long Term Provision 3 8,3 8,736

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables (3,69,47,775) 79. )6, )) 1)6

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Currant Liabilities 5, I 9,41 ,349 6,7 3,65,570

Incrcase / (Dccrease) in Short Tenri Provisions 2,5 r,60,502 33.01 .144

Cash senerated liom onerations r6,r 1.93,4s2 14,85,78.697

Income taxes paid (1,52,19,9t2) (2,I1,14,354)

Nel cash florr fronr/(used in) operating activities (A) 1r.59.73.540 ( 12.74.6.1.343)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(lncrcase) decrease in tangible and intrngible fixed assets 15,51,78,83e) (9,63,02,0:8)

Net cash florr from/(used in) inlcsting actilities (B) (15,5t,78,839) (9,6-1,02,028)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(decrease) in short-1erm bomowings 16,57.05.454 10,32.4t,228

Increase/(decrease) in lonq-1 em borrowings (2.15.35.743\ 2.76.90.124

Increase,/(decrease) in Other Long lerm liabilities 2,77 ,63,003 1,14,56,778)

lnterest Paid ,43,75,55 t ) (8,14,36,795)

Net cash flou from/1used in) in financing actir ities (C) 5,75,57,163 3,80,37,779

Net increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents
(A+B+C) 1,83.51.865 6,92,00,094

Cash & cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year 6,94,30,71 3 2,30,619

Cash & cash equivalents at the end ofthe vear 8,77,82,578 6,94,30,713

Note:

1. Figures in brackets indicate cash outgo.

2. Previous year figures have been regrouped u'herever necessary to conlbrm to the current year's classification.

As per our Report ofeven date

attached

For S,T. Mohite & Co

Chartered Accountanls

Finn No: 0l l4l0S

N{.T. Sreenivasa

Partner

Mernbership No: 015635

Place: Hyderabad

Date: I l'r' Ausust.2017

For and on behalf of the Board

./ ,,.,
L t,l/4"
L /r"'

KARUNAKAR REDDY BADDAM
Managing Director (DTN: 007901 J9)

KRISHNA SAI KUMAR ADDEPALLI
Director (DIN: 03601692)

SI.;DARSHAN CHILUVERU
ChiefFinancial OIficer Company Secretary (M. No: ACS 49765)

Place: Hyderabad

Date: 1 ltr' Ausust.2Ol7
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APOLI,O MICRO SYSTEMS I,IMITED
(CIN: U72200TG1997PLC026556)

(Formerly Apollo Micro Systems Private Limited)

Note: I Significant Accounting Policies

A. Corporate Information

Apollo Micro Systems Priute Limitcd ("AMS") was incorporated on March 03, 1997.

It go1 convefied in to putrlic lirnited conrpany with ell'ect from April 01, 2017. AMS is in to the supply

of Electronics and Electro-mechanical systems and components including Design, Research &

Development of systems which are used in Missile Programmes(weapon Systems Electronics),

Underuater Missile ;rrogrammes(u'eapon Systems Electronics), Avionic Systems. Ship Bome Systems,

Submarine Systems, Ground Support Ecluipment, l-auncher Control Systens. Gun Control Systems,

Decoy Systems, Telemalics, llome l,and Security, Industrial Autunation, Telemetry Systems, Ground

Checkout systems lbl Space Applicalions.

B, Summarl Of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Basis for preparation offinancial statement

The financial staten]ents have been prepared undcr the historical cost convention in accordance

u ilh the Gcneral Acccpted Principles (GAAP) in lndia and is complying in all material aspects

with the accounting standards specified u/s 133 oflhe Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companics

(Accounts) Rulcs, 2016 and Cornpanies (Accounting Standards) Amendnrent Rules, 2016

rclevanl provision ofthe Conrpanics Act. 2013 as adopted consistently by thc company.

(b) Use of Estimatcs

TIte preparation of financial statcments is in conformity witll generally accepted accounting

principles require the managemcnt to make estimates and assumptions that afiect the reported

amounts of asscts and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial

stalcrnents and the result of operalions during the reporting period. Although these estimates are

based upolr management's best knowledge ol'current events and actions, actual results could

dil'fer from these estimates. Significant eslimates used by the management in the preparation of
these flnancial slatements include estimates o1'the economic useful lives of fixed assets and

provisions for bad and doubtlul debts. Ary revision to accounling estimates is recognized

prospectivelY.

(c) RevenueRecognition

Revenue is recognizcd to tlre extenl that it is probable that the economic benetits will flow to the

Company and the rcvenue can be reliably measured with reasonable certainty of its recovery.

i) Sales of goods are recognised whcn the signilicant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods

have been passed to thc customer.

ii) Incorne lrom services rendered is accounted for when the work is performed is inclusive of
servicc tax.

iii) Interest incoure is recognised on accrual basis taking into account the amount outstanding and



(d)

(e)

Expenditure

Expenditures are accounted fbr on accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses and

liabilities.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at the cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and

write down fbr, impairment if any. Direct costs are capitalised until the assets are ready to be put

to use. Wllen significant parts of plant and equiprnent are required lo be replaced at inlen'als, the

Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and

maintenance costs are recognised in the statement of profit or loss as incurred. Fixed assets

purchased in fbreign currency are recorded at cost, based on the exchange rate on the date of

purchase. The Company also develops and prepares some o[ specific tools instruments required

for manuf'acturing on its own.

The Conrpany identifies and determines cost of each component/ part ofthe asset separately, if the

component/ pafi have a cost which is significant to the total cost of the asset and has useful life

that is niaterially diff'erent from that ofthe remaining asset.

Capital Work in Progress

Capital work in progress comprises of Research and Development expenditure incurred on

technology development fbr futuristic technologies and obsolescence management. The

expenditure incumed at research phase is debited to profit and loss account and tlie expenditure

incurred at development phase, when its future recoverability can reasonably be regarded as

assured is capitalised and shown as tangible asset under the heading Capital Work in Progress.

Capitalization ceases when the technology is ready for intended use. Capitalised costs are

amortiscd over the ren.raining estimated economic lile of the technology. Capital work in progress

includes development of tools and equipment for captive use.

lntangibl€ Assets

lntangible assets are amortised over the period of the useful life of the rights and it begins when

the asset is available for use. Intangible assets of infinite useful lives are nol amortized but subject

to impairmenl test, on an annual basrs

Intangible assets are represented by non-monetary elements, identifiable and lacking physical

consistcncy, controllable arid capable of generating llture economic benefits. These elements are

recorded at purchase and/or production cost, inclusive of any directly attributable expenses for

preparing the asset for use, net of accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.

(g) Valuation of Inventories

Raw Materials, Fuels, Packing materials, Stores and Spares

Lower of the cost and net realizable value. However. materials and other items held for

use in the production of inventories are not written down below the cost if the finished

products in which they will be incorporated are expecled to be sold at or above cost. Cost

is determined oD weighted average cost.

Stock-in-process and Finished goods

Finished Goods and stock-in-process are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value

whichever is lower. Stock-in-process and finished goods are valued al cost of purchase,

Cosl of Conversion and other costs lncurred in bringing the inventories to their present

(0

iD

and condition. Cost of hnished goods includes Excise duty.



ii i) Net realizable Value is thc eslirrated seiling price in the ordinary course of business

lurinus estinraled cost of complelion and estimated cost that are necessary 1o make the

sale.

(h) Depreciation

Depreciation is a s),slernatic allocation of depreciable amount ofan asset o\er its useful life rn

u ritten dour value method.

Deviation lrom Schedule Il as to useful li1'e. if an1. r'ill be

Deprc.ciation ou additions is provided at prorate basis from the

commencemenl o1'commercial production

Depreciation is recognized so as to urite offthe cost ofassets less

Iives usilg u'rillen dou n value nrethod

res

disclosed in accounts suitabl.v.

monlh of installation or date of

residual value over lheir useful

(i)

The cstinated useful lives. residual value and dcpreciation are revieu'ed at the end of each

reponing peliod uith tlre effect of an1, changes in estirnale useful lires are accounted fbr on a

nrosoeclir e basis

Impairment of Fixed Assets

i) The carr"ving amounl of assets. other than inventories. is re\ieu'ed at each balance sheet date lo

delermine u'hether there is any indication of impainlent. If any such ildication exists, the assets

recoverai'lle arnounl is estirlrated.

ii) The impairnrent loss is recognised u'henever the canfing amount ol an asset or its cash

seneralion unil elceeds its recoverable anrount. The recoverable anroulll is the grealer of the

assel's nel selling price and value in the uses uhich is determined based on the estimated future

cash flou discounled to their present ralues. All impaiment losses are recognised in the

Stalenrent of Profit and Loss.

iii) An impairnrcnt loss is relersed if there has been a clunge irr the estinlates used to determine

the recoYcratrle amount and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Emplol ee Benefits

i) Short Term Bcnefits

All employees' benefits due u'holly within a year ofrendering sen,ices are classified as shorl term

benefits. Thcse benefits like salaries. u'ages. short term compensation absences. expecled cost of

tnnus. ex-gralia are rccognized as expenses on accrual basis of undiscounted amounts in the

Profit and Loss Account.

ii) Retirement Benefits - Defined Contribution Plan:

Employee's contribution to Pror,idenl fund and Employee Slate Insurance are recognized as

expenditure in statement of Profit and Loss, as they are incurred. There are no other obligations

olhcr than the contribution payable to aloresaid respectiYe Trusts i GoVt. Authorities

iii) Defined Benefit Plan:

The colnpany provides lbr gratuity as delined benefit plan. There are no other post retirement

trnefits. I'he defined benefit gratuity obligation on annual basis is deterniined by actuarial

valualion usins tlre oroiected unit credit method on reneu,al date.

The annual contribution paid during the year tou,ards gratuity Iiability is recognized as funded

and unfunded part of the gratuity liability determined on actuarial basis is proYided as

nded gratuity liabilit-v

f'or deflned conlribution pian and dcfined benefit plan as requircci under AS

limDlovee Bcnefi1s. are subnritlcd n-r Nolcs lo accoullts

0)

'@\
Regd. No.
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(k) Taxation

Provision for Tax lor the year comprises currenl lncome Tax and Deferred Tax and is provided as

per the lncome 'fax Act, 1961 .

Def'erred tax resulting from timing differences between the Book and the Tax Profits is accounted

for, al lhe currenl rate of tax, lo the exlent that the timing differences are expecled to crystallize.

Def'erred Tax Assets are recognized only to tlie extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets

can be realized in the future; however where there is unabsorbed depreciation or canied forward

loss under taxation laws, Deferred Tax Assets are recognized only if there is a virtual certainty of
realization of such assets. Deferred Tax Assets / t.iabilities are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet

date.

Cash And Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Clash equivalents are short-term

balances (within original maturity of tbree months or less from the date of acquisition), highly

liquid investnrents that are readily convertible inlo known amounts of cash and which are subject

to insignificant risk of changes in value

Cash Flow Statement

The Cash F'low Statement has been compiled from and is based on the Balance Sheet and the

related Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date. The Cash Flow Stalement has

been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow

Statement issucd by ICAI Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash al

bank. cash/cheques in hand and short term investments with an original maturity of three months

or less

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provision are recognised for when the company has at present, legal or contractual obligation as

a result of past events, only if it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic

outgo or loss will be required and ifthe amount involved can be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities being a possible obligation as a result of past events, the existence of whicL

will be confirrred only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more future events nol

wholly in control of the company are not recognised in the accounts. The nature of sucL

liabilities and an estimate of its financial efl'ecl are disclosed in notes 10 the Financial Statements.

Contingenl assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Foreign currency transactions

(i) Initial recognition

Transactions in loreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of

transaction.

( ii) Conversion

The outstanding transactions other than those covered by forward contracts at the end of the year

are accounted at the rates prevailing as on Balance sheet date.

(iii) Forward Exchange Contracts

In respect of transactions covered by foreign exchange contracts, the difference between forwarc

and exchange rate and the exchange rate on lhe date of transaction is recognized over the

0)

(m)

(n)

(o)

,e
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of contract.



(iv) Exchange differences

All exchange differences arising on settlement/conversion/payment of foreign currency

transactions are recognized as lncome or Expenses in Profit and Loss Account.

(p) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are

capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one lhat necessarily takes

substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to

Staternent of Profit and Loss.

(q) As per Cost Audit applicability, the Management has represented that cost compliance is not

applicable for FY 2016-17 as Company is small scale industry under MSMED Act,2006

(r) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average

number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by

dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for

deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that

could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

The number of shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all

periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues including for changes effected prior

of the financial statements by the Board of Direclors.



APOLLO MICRO SYSTEMS LIMITED
(ClN: U72200TG I 997PLC026556)

(lormerly Apollo Micro Systems Private Limited)

(c) Rights, preferences and restrictions:
The company has only one class of share capital being Equity Shares having a face value of Rs. 10/- per

share. Each share holder is ertitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend in

lndian rupees. The dividend payable on equity shares is subjected to recommendations of Board of
Directors and share holders in Annual General Meeting, except in the case of interim dividend. In the

event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets olthe company in
proportionate to their share holdings holding.

(d) The Company is not having holding company or Subsidiaries companies or joint ventures and

associates.

Note 2. SHARI CAPITAL Amounl ln

Particulars As at

31-03-2017

As at

31-03-2016

Authorised Capital

1.40,00,000 (Previous Year: I,40,00,000) Equity Shares ofRs. l0/- each.

lssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up Capital
I ,3 7,I 1 ,700 (Prcvious Year:1 ,37,1 I .700) Equity Shares of Rs. l0/- each

fully paid up

r 4.00,00,000 r 4.00.00,000

r4.00.00.000 r4,00.00.000

13,71,17,000 13,71,17,000

13,71,t 7,000 13,71,t 7,000

a) Reconciliation of the sbares outstandins at the besinnins and at the end of the

Particulars As at

31-03-20t 7

As at

31-03-2016

Equit-v shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid

At the beginning of the year

lssued durinc the vear

up

No.of Shares No.of Shares

1,37,I I,700 1 ,37,I 1,700

Total 1,37,1 1,700 1 ,37,1 1 ,700

(b) Details ofShareholders holding more than 57u shares ofthe Companl:

Particulars As at

31-03-2017

As at

3l-03-2016
oZ holdine 9/" holdins

Equity shares of Rs,l0/- each fully paid

Karunakar Reddy Baddam (CY- 1,32.7 |,690, PY- l,32,71,690) 96.79% 96.79%

Note: 3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

3r-03-2017

As at

31-03-2016

Surplus in the statement ofprofit and loss

Balance, al the be,:inning of the year 35,86,02,014 23.34.80.964

Profit / (loss) for the year 17,05,48,495 I 2,51 ,21 ,050

<."tl '..\ Total 52.9r.50.509 3s.86.02.014

/ tr,ar're\
(941," ),
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n-ote: 4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

3t -03-20t 7

As at
3l -03-2016

Secured Loans:

) Term Loan from SBH-62299546831 $ t.72.s4.844 6.74,95,484

) 'Ierm Loan from SBH-62383218858 * t.31.35.480 69,36,654

i) Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited t@ | ,t2,22,804

iv) Reliance Capital Limitcd & | ,43.37,948

v) Buyers Credil asainst CAPEX LC # 6,66,72,805 6,66,72,805

vi) TATA Capital financial Services Limited -Vehicle Loans 6,85.990 t6.08.551

II Unsecured Loans:

Other Corporate I l..uf L!q8 1,41,23,988

Total I r3,s3,01,739 | 15,68J7,482

$a)l
b) Rate ol

c) Naturc

and futurr

directors (

lepayment Tenns: 20 Quarterly instalments commencing from December 2014.
' Interest: 12.35olo (As on 3 1.03.20l7) p.a.

r of Securify: The term loan is secured by first charge over the fixed assets of the company both present

: and collateral security of Equitable Mortgage of specilied properties along with personal guarantee of
rf the company and others.

* a) Repayment Terms: | 6 Quarterly instalments commencing from December 2015

b) Rate of Interest: 1 2.35% (As on 3 1.03.20 1 7) p.a

c) Nature of Security: The tenn loan is secured by first charge over the fixed assets of the company both present

and future and collateral securio' ol Equitable Mortgage of specilied properties along with personal guarantee of
direclors ofthe company and others.

@ a) Repayment Term: Repayable in 33 monthly EMI's after moratorium of 3 months (during which interest is

payable)

b) Rate of Interest: 15.00% o.a

c) Nature of Security: The loan is secured by hypothecation and creation of exclusive charge on the equipments

financed by Edelweiss Retail Finance Limiled until entire loan is repaid.

& a) Repayment Term: Repayable in 45 monthly EMI's after moratorium of3 months (during which interest is

payable).

b) Rate of lnterest: 15.75% p.a. floating

c) Nature ofSecurity: The loan is secured by hypothecation ofassets funded by Reliance Capital Limited until

enlire loan is repaid.

I Buyeriiredit availed Tor imponed machiner) against capex LC. which is tt'. tub li*ii*ithin term loan SBH-

62299546831, which will be converted in to term loan on the due date ofrespective capex LC's.

--T
Note: 5 DEFERRED TAx LIABILITIES (NET) i (nrornt in Rupees)

S.No, Particulars
As at

3l-03-20t 7

As at

3 | -03-2016

I DeDreciation accounted in the books ofaccount 3.e2,5q.661 2,72,37 ,059

Gratuity provision 6,'74,195

Depreciation allowed as per provisions olthe Income lax Act 3,98.52,862 3.6 r.58.289

Research and Development Expenditure claimed u/s. 35AD t2,86,45,850

02.85,64.857) (892r,230)

Timinc Ditference ( r2.8s,64.8s7) (89,2t,230)

Operating Timing Difference

Deferred tax liability (4.25,O7,398\ (28,94,493\

Defened Tax Liability 65,42,159 36.47.666

Add: Delened tax during the the 4,25,01,398 28.94,493

Net Defe ned tax liability 490,49,s57 65,42,159

/<
(t/,
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.hl
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Note: 6 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES (Amount in Rupees)

S,No Particulars
As at

3l-03-2017
As at

31-03-2016

Creditors for Capital Goods 7,33.35.039 3.84.57 .022
')

Advance fiom Customers-Long Term contracts 1,96.45.564 2.6'7,60.578

Total e,29,80,603 6,52,17,600

Note: 7 LONG TERM PROVISIONS (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

3t-03-2017

As at

31-03-2016

Provision for Gratuity 3 8,3 8,736

Total 38.38.736

Note: 8 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

31-03-2017

As at

31-03-2016

Secured Borrou'ings

a;Orer draft liom State Bank of Hyderabad (SBH) 40,77,79,589 31 ,53,69,880

b) lclcl Bank (lCICl) I1,0 | ,00,053 r 1,94,91,160

c) RBL Bank-Over Draft Account 4.94.73.544

d) Loan from NSIC (Raw Material Assistance) 4 q) 55 ?R) 4,9 | ,46,959

II Unsecured Borrou'ings

Loan from Manasine f)irector # 2.90.34.805 59.29.820

Total 65,56,43,273 48.99.37.819

a).b).c) Secured by h)?othecation of currenl assets , bolh present and fulure, on pari passu basis E.M. of Land &
Building along u,ith the personal guarantee given by the directors and with limited liability of personal guarantee

ofindividual property owners to an extent ofvalue ofproperty as on the date of mortgage.

d) Raw Material Assistance frorn NSIC is extended against Bank Guarantee.

# Managing Director has provided interest free uns€cured loan repayable on demand.

Note: 9 TRADE PAYABLES (Amount in Rupees)

S,No Particulars
As at

3l-03-2017
As at

3l-03-2016

Trade payable

-Dues to Micro and Small Enterprtse

-Others 67,87,18,081 71,56,65,856

67.87.18.081 71.56,65.856

fi.mi)
Wt#;



Note: l0 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

31-03-2017

As at

3r-03-20r6

Current maturities of long-term debts 8,'70,56,203 6,t5,74,598

2 Other statutorv dues:

TDS Payable 35,23,636 20,31,854

VAT & CST Payable 12,38,814 13.54.441

ESIC Payable 43,314

Provident Fund Payable 3,38,874

Property Tax Payable 2,26,N2

J Non trade oavables 1,28,80,689 78,92,667

Advance from Customers 2,92,26,167 97,38,790

Total 13,4533.699 E,25,92,350

Note: ll SHORT TERM PROVISIONS (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

3r-03-2017

As at

31-03-2016

Provision for Income Tax 4,22.34,661 t,70,74,t59

. \ Totrl 4.22.34.661 1.70.74.159

\v)
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Note 13 NON-CURRENT IN\TSTMENTS (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

3l-03-2017
As at

31-03-2016

I Long term at cost, unless olherwise specified

Other (Unquoted) - Non trade

Total

Note:14 INVENTORIES (Arnount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

3l-03-2017
As at

3l-03-2016

I Raw material and stores 2'7.15,88,2t4 18,59,54.881

7 Work In Progress 61,30.52,41 I 39.64.59.1 69

3 Finished Stock 4,35,88,3 83

Total I r4.07.76.910 72.60.02.433

Note: l5 TRADE RECEMBLE (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

3l-03-2017
As at

3r-03-20r6

Unsecured, considered good:

1 -Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from
lhe dale lhey are due l-or payrnen: 3,83,27,01 l

1 Other receivables 7 | ,46,40,307 82,50,50,I 85

Total 71.46.40.307 86.33.77"r96

Note: l6 CASII & BANK BALANCES (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

3l-03-2017
As at

31-03-2016

Cash and cash eouir alents

I Balances ll'ith banks:

ln current accounts 1,72,0t9

ln Fixed Deposits (earmarked for margin/security

for bank facilities) 8,75,26,448 6,85,87,951

') Cash ln lland 84.1 1 1 8.42.762

Total 8,77,82,578 6.94,30,713

Note: 17 SHORT-TERMOANS AND ADVANCES (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

31-03-2017

As at

31-03-2016

Unsecured. considered good

I Other Advances 6,14,63,083 2,52,85,380

) Telephone Deposit I I ,500 11.500

3 Elecrricity Deposit 414\)l I ,61,586

4 Rental Advances 2,30,500 | ,60,500

) Advance to material suonliers 1,t0,26,036 3,07,60,488

Total 8,5r,65,640 5,63,79,154

Note : l8 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (Amounl in Rupees )

S.No Particulars
As at

3l-03-2017
As at

3l-03-20r6

I Sales Tax Deposit I ,000

2 Duttqs & Taxes Recoverable 7 51 15q 5,60,829

Jrit&ecNRecei vable-ot hers 3,72.t 49 7.73.032

4 li-:/
\]

Fpenses 6,11 ,079 { lq 1)1

\\ i\ o ti,, tr", J;-il Total 17.36.s87 18.49.984
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Notes Forming Inteqral Part of Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year end 31 March,20l7

Note: 19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

3t-03-2017
As at

3l-03-2016

1 Gross Sales 21 0 ,97 ,45 ,053 I 58,I I,I 2,409

Less: Excise Duty 37,68,636 20,63,557

210.59.76.417 157.91.48.852

) Sale of Services 66,89,93 I 1,12,99,646

Total 271,26,66,348 159.04.48.498

Note: 20 OTHER INCOME (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

3l-03-2017
As at

3l-03-2016

Interest on FD's with Banks 53,02,46'7 48,69,356

Foreign exchange garn ?q ?7R

Total 53.31.845 48,69,356

Note: 2l COST OF MATERIALS CONSIJMEI) (Amount n Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

3r-03-2017
As at

3r-03-20t6

Opening Stock 28.59.54.881 27.02.80.636

Add: Purchases 191,58,36,409 145,94,69,4t1

Add: Jobwork Charees 86,91,476 38,26,755

221.04.82.766 173.35.76.802

Less: Closing Stock 2'7,15,88,214 28,59,54,881

Total 193.88.94.552 144.76.21,921

Note: 22 CHANGES lN INVENTORIES OF WIP &
STOCK IN TRADE (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

31-03-2017

As at
31-03-2016

Closing Stock

a. Finished Goods 25,61 ,36,285 4,3 5,8 8,3 8 3

b. Work-in-process 6l,30,52.41 I 39,64,59.t 69

TOTAL 86.9t.88.696 44,0047,552

Opening Stock

a. Finished Goods 4 15 RR lR? 95,75,000

b. Work-in-process 39,64,59,169 t4,47,74,605

TOTAL 44.00,47.552 r5.43.49.605

+AccretiorV-decretion to stock 42.91.41.144 28.56.97.947

Note: 23 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

3l-03-2017
As at

3r-03-2016

I Salaries. waqes and bonus 5,77,91 ,724 6,61 ,54,932

2 furibution to provident and other fund r1r1otq | ,16,535

Y/t ,#fr{N*p.n'. 6,74,t95

^{'q\fare expenses s 4q 01) 4,06,468

ki\ ?iJ;:o{/:JJ rotar 6,03,28,880 6.66,77,935

\@iZ



Note: 24 FINANCE COSTS (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

3l-03-2017
As at

31-03-2016

1 lnterest on Borrowinqs:

Interest on Overdraft 6,49,70,307 3,93,45,301

lnlerest on Term Loan 1,39,9s,307 1,82,91,127

Interest on Vehicle Loan ? a5 ,qo 1,32,866

lnterest on Unsecured Loans 8t,44,361 l.29,83,505
) Financial Charges 2,68,66,286 I,06,83,996

Total r 1,43,75,s51 8,14,36,79s

Note: 25 OTHER EXPENSES (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars
As at

31-03-2017

As at

3l-03-2016

I Books & Periodicals 34,875 1.95,620

2 Consultancy Charges 10,83,292 13,63,507

3 Computer Maintenance I,49,086 1,65,480

4 lnsurance 4,7 5,128 7,78,273

5 Printing & Stationary 4,39.128 7.83.956

6 Tour & Travelling 1q 61 7R1 3 l,88,91 1

l Conveyance I 5.82.289 r 3.31 ,1 76

8 Postaqe & Courier Charqes 2,50,768 \ )) AAS

9 Power and Fuel )1 ?5 50'l r 8,63,318

10 Auditors Remuneration:

For Statutory Audit fee 3,00,000 2,00,000

For Tax Audit fee I ,00,000 r ,00,000

11 Rates & Taxes 3,47,139 5.74.395

t2 Sales Tax paid 10,31,38,493 7 RS ?4 1)1

IJ Service Tax paid 8.59. r 64 t3,73,904

t4 Business developmenl expenses 33,09,1 I 7 25.70.369

l5 Director's remuneration 69,35,000 53,75,000

l6 Repairs & Maintenance 8,63,175 | 2,29,235

t7 Office Maintenance 8,88,752 I I,00,035

t8 Rent 18,10,000 8,64,000

l9 Vehicle Maintenance 1 I5 q17 8,57,910

20 Internel Charges 1 ,96,325 75,820

2l Telephone Charges 7,22,203 7,22,687

22 Tender Expenses 4\ 6\) A) )\i

Testing Charges 8,16,419 9,75,122

24 Water Charges 2.94.776 7.10.786

25 Foreign Exchange Loss 2,35,036

zo Freight outward 30,74,825 13,09,889

27 Filing fees 45.940

28 Advertisement Charges 10,85,922 15,89,000

29 Securitv Charses 5,02,696 4,t9,749

// +E-N rotal 13,60,04,887 10,89,12,194

i1,lQi:

\:,i r' '



26. Exccptional ltcms (Amount in Rupees)

S.No Particulars As at 3l-03-2017 As at 3l-03-2016
I Earlier Tax Adiustnrents ( I ,:5,78,480) (40,40.l 95 )

) Gratuitv Provision ( 31 ,64,54 | )

3 Credit balances Written off 1.34,09,440

Total (23,33.58 | ) (40,40,1es)

27. Additional information forming part offinancial Statements:

27. I Details ofraw materials and traded goods

a) Raw Material consumed

Year

Year ended 3lst March 2017

Rupees

Year ended 3lst March 2016

Rupees

Particula rs Qry Rupees Qtv Rupees

Electrical, Electronic & Mechanical

Conlponents I,99,88,604 193,88.94,552 | .47,71 ,652 144,76,21.921

Grand Total 1,99,88,604 193,88,94,552 1,47,71,652 144,7 6,2r,921

b) Corrds Purchased-Trade

Particulars
Year ended 3lst March 2017

Rupees

Year ended 3lst Marcb 2016

Rupees

Raw Malerial I 9l,58,36,409 | 45,94,69,4t I

l7.l Details of Work in progress

Particulars
Ycar ended 3lst March 2017

Rupees

Year ended 31st March 2016

Rupees

Electronics and Electro

mechanical systems
6l,30,52,41 I 39,64,59,I 69

27.3 a) Value of imnorts on CIF basis

Particulars Year ended 3lst March 2017

Rupees

Year ended 31st March 2016

Rupees

Raw materials 2,50,69,030 1,65,40,579

Plant and Machinery

Packing & Spares

b) Expenses incurred in fureign currency

c) Raw Material Consumed

NIL

Particulars Year ended 3l st

March 2017

Rupees ,^

Year ended 3l st

March 2016

Rupees

Imported 2,50,69,010 | .29 |,65,40,579 l l4
Indiggnous:,-- tat 1! )5 5?, 9 8.71 143,10,81 ,342 98.86

T9le1 . \\ r 93,88,94,552 100.00 144,76,2t,921 100.00

V.



e) Earnings in loreign exchange

Particulars
Year ended 3lst March 2017

Rupees

Year ended 3lst March 2016

Rupees

FOB value of exporls
6,96,211 2686,1l6

d) Dividends remitted in Foreign Currency NIL

27.4 DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-20 EARNINGS PER SHARE

2T.5DISCLOSURE UNDER AS.28 RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

As per Accounting Standard 1 8, disclosures of transactions with related parties are given below.

A. Related Parties: ln tcrns ofAS-18 the company has following related parties;

l. Kev Manaeernenl Pcrsonnel.

Name Designation
Transaction During the

Year

Sri Karunakar Reddy Baddani Managing Director Yes

Sri Chaitanya Siva Sliankar Vitta Company Secretary Yes

L Enterprises Conlrolled by Key managernenl Personncl.

Name Relation
Transaction During

the Year

Apollo Food & Beverages Pr4

Lrd

Enterprise controlled by

KMP

NIL

B. Transaction During the year:

I . Remuneratiol'r to key managerial persons-Rs.48,50,000

2. Rent paid to key managerial persons-Rs. 8,40,000

3. Loan lrom key managerial persons (Net)-Rs.2,3 t,04,985

C. Balances outstanding as on 31.03.2017

-=.,.,..l , R"ttunoation payable to key managerial persons-Rs.24,67,902

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Year Ended March 31

2017 2016

Profits Attributable to Eouitv Shareliolders 17,05,48,495 12,5 | ,21 ,050

Weighted AYerage No. of Shares for l.he year ended I ,37,1 I ,700 1,37,il,700

Earnings per Share Basic 12.44 9. 13

Earnings per Share Diluted 12.44 9.13



27.6 DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-I5 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS:

Long term compensated absence costs are provided for based on actuarial valuation using the project

unit credit method.

Contributions payable to recognized provident funds, which are defined contribution schemes, are

charged to the statement ofprofit and loss statement.

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the profit and

loss account ofthe year in whicli the related service is rendered.

The Company recognizes the net obligation of the gratuity plan in the Balance Sheet as liability,

respectively in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 15, 'Employee Benefits'.

The disclosures for defined benefit plan (Gratuity) as per AS-15 (Revised 2005) are given here under:

31.03.2017

a. Charges and reconciliation ofobligation for the year ended

Present Value and Defined benefit obligation at beginning of year

Current Service cost

Interest Cost

Past Service cost

Net Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation

Present Value and Defined benefit obligation at the end ofthe year

b. Charges and reconciliation in fair value of plan assets for the year

ended,

Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning ofperiod
Adjustments/Reconciliations

Fair Value ofPlan Assets at the end ofperiod
c, Amount recognized in Balance sheet for the year ended

Present Value of Liability
Fair Value of Plan Assets

Net Liability
d. Expenses recognized in the Statement of Pro{it and Loss for the yeBr

ended

Current Service Cost

lnterest as defined benefil obligations

Expecled Return on Plan Assets

Posl Service Cost-Recognised

Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the period

Total

3t,64,541
6,74,t95
2,37,341

0

(2,37,34't')

38,38,736

38,38,736

0
1R 1R 716

6,74,t95
) 71 141

0

0

(2,37,341)

6,74,195



e. Prirrcipalactuarialassumptions

Demographic Assumpti|Jns:

i) Retirement aee ofemploYees ol the ('ompany are assumed at 58 years

ii) Mortalit) Rales under the Indian Assurcd LiYes \,lortality (2006-08) Mortaliry-

table (ultimate)

iii) l-3% dependinq upon age

Final Assumptions:

i) Discount Rate (p.a)

ii) Expected Rate of Return (p.a)

iii) Salary Escalation Rate (p.a)

27.7 DISCLOSURE Ur\- DER AS-l 7 SECXI ENT RE PORT lliG :

The Company is engaged in only in one segmeDt ol busness namely clcctronics and mechanical

s) slems. H ence reporting under A S- I7 is applicable.

27.8 DISCLOSURE UNDER AS-22 ACCOUNTING FOR 'IAXES ON I]\-COIVE:

27.9 COr\-TINGENT LI-ABILITIES & COMI\IITMENTS ( to thc Ertcnr nol Prolided for)

27.I0 DLiES TO SNIALL SCALE I\DUSTRIES

The Companl- sought inlbnnation Jiom vendors al the tinrc of purclrase about the registration

under Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises Derelopment Act. 2006. But company has not

receiled infbrmalior fron \,endors regarding lheir slatus under lhe Micro. Small and Medium

Enterprises Developmeul Act.20()6. Based on the inlirrnralion available there are no dues to

MSME Enterprises and hence disclosures relaling to arnouDts unpaid as at the yearend togelher

u ith interest paid payable under this Act. hate nol furnished. The same has been relied upon by

the Audilors.

Particulars As Ar 3l-03-2017 As at 3l-03-2017

Deoreciation accouDted in tlre books ol accounl 3.92.59.66l 2.72.37.059

Cratuitt pror ision 6.74.195

Depreciation alloued as pel prolisions of the Income tax

Acl i.98.52.861 3.6 t.5 8.289

Research and De\eloDmenl Expenditure claimed u's.35AD t2.86.45.850

12.85.64.857) (89.21.230)

Timins Difl-erence 11.115.6.1.857) ( 89.: | .2i0)

Operatine Timing Diflerence

Defencd ta\ liabililv (4.25.07.i98 ) ( lR.q{.4qj )

Defened Tax Liabilin 65.42.159 36.47 .666

AJd. DelerreJ tar dururr: lhe the r elr l.:5.07.tq8 28.94,491

Ner Defened tax liabilitv 4.90.49.557 65,42,r59

.4.s at 31.03.2017

Outstanding Guarantees ald Counter Guarantees to various

BaDks. in respect oi the guarantees given by lhose banks iD

fa!our ofvarious Go!t Aulhorities and Others.

Rs.,16,67.i1.0l2

( larnl:. aeaiD:'l llrc Cornpanv r)ol ackno\\ Iedqed r: debt Rs.48.85.049

Non fulfil]nent of expon obligation uDder zero duty EPCG

Scheme

Rs.9.66.71.518



27,II CONFIRMATION OF CLOSING BALANCES
The balances of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Loans and advances payable or receivable are

taken as per books and they are subject to confirmation.

27.12 DISCLOSURE ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES (SBNs)

The Company had Specified bank notes (Rs.500 and Rs.l000) and other denomination notes,

the details of Specified Bank Notes (SBNs) held and transacted during the period from

November 08, 2016 to December 30, 2016 as per the Notilication No G.S.R.308 (E)

daled 3 L03.201 7 are as under:-

27,13 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond

with the current year's classification / disclosure and amounts are rounded off to nearest Rupees.

Signature to Notes 1 to 27

(Amount in Rupees)

SBNs Other Denomination Notes Total

Closing cash in hand as on

November 08. 2016
1,38,000 23,270 |,6r,77 0

[+] Permitted Receipts Nil 4,3 l ,538 4,31,538

[-] Permitted payments 1,38,000 4,21 ,61 8 5,59,618

-l An.rount deposited in banks Nil Nil Nil
Closing cash in hand as on

December 30, 2016
Nil 33,690 33,690

As per our Report of even date

atlached

For S.T. Mohite & Co

Chartered Accountanls

Finn No: 011410S

No: 0l 5635

Place: Hyderabad

Date: I llr' August,2Ol 7

1 , ,7/// "t
wtl/-
v

KARUNAKAR REDDY BADDAM
Managing Director (DIN: 00790139)

/n\-^w-.
STJDARSHAN CI{ILUVERU
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Hyderabad

Dare: I l'l' Au

For and on behalf of the Board

KRISHNA SAI KUMAR ADDEPALLI
Director (DIN: 03601 692)

CHAITANYA SIVA SHANKAR VITTA
Company Secretary (M. No: ACS 49765)



APOLLO MICRO SYSTEMS LIMITED
as Private Limited Company until March 3L, 20t7 . Converted to Limited Company

w.e.f. April l,2017)
cIN U72200TG1997PLC026556

Shorter Notice Consent

The Companies Acl 2013

Consent bv shareholder for shorter notice

{Pursurnt to section 101(l)}

To.

The Board of Directors

Apollo Micro Systems Limited

Plot No 128/,4. Road No. 12.

BEL Road IDA Mallapur,
Uppal Mandal Hyderabad

Rangareddy Telangana 500076

Dear Sir.

R/oS/o

holding
(number of) Equity shares of face value of Rs. l0/- each of the company, as

shareholder, hereby give consent, pursuant to section 101(l ) ofthe Companies Act,2Ol3, to hold the

Annual General Meeting on Monday, the 2l$ day of August, 2017 at 03.00 P.M. at shorter notice.

Signature:

Name:

Date:

Place:



APOLLO MICRO SYSTEMS LIMITED
(Was Private Limited Company until March 37,2077. Converted to Limited Company

w.e.f. April 1,2017)
cIN U72200TG1997PLC026556

Form No. MGT-I1

Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rule l9(3)
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,20141

CIN :U72200TG1997PLC026556
Name of the company : Apollo Micro Systems Limited
Registered office : Plot No 128/A, Road No. 12, BEL Road IDA Mallapur, Uppal

Mandal Hyderabad Rangareddy Telangana 500076

Name of the member (s)

Registered address

E-mail Id

Folio No/ Client ld/ DP

ID

VWq being the member (s) having

hereby appoint

l. Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

or failitrg him

2. Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

or failing him

Equity shares of the above named company,

3. Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Twentieth

Annual general meeting ofthe company, to be held on the 2l st day of August, 2017 At the registered

office of the company at Plot No 128/A, Road No. 12, BEL Road IDA Mallapur, Uppal Mandal,

Hyderabad Rangareddy Telangana 500076 at 3.00 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:



Resolution

No.
Resolution

Vote (See Note 3)

For Against
Ordinan, Business

Adoption of Audited Financial Slatements along with the

Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors for the financial

vear ended March 3l - 2017
') Appoint of Direclor in place of Mr. Venkata Siva Prasad

Chandrapati (DIN: 03601703), who retires by rotation and

being eligible, offers himself for reappointment

3 Appoint of M/s. S T Mohite & Co Chartered Accountants, Firm

Registration No. 011410S, as Statutory Auditors of the

Comoanv

Special Business

4 To increase ofaulhorised slrare capital ofthe Cornpany

5 To alter the Capital Clause in Memorandum of Association

6 To reappoint Mr. Karunakar Reddy Baddam (DIN: 00790139)

as Managing Director of the Company and to revise his salary

1 To appoint Mr. Venkata Siva Prasad Chandrapati (DIN:

03601 703), as Whole Time Director (Technical) of the

Comnanv and to revise his remuneration

8 To appoint Mr Krishna Sai Kumar Addepalli (DIN: 03601692),

as Whole Time Director (Operations) of the Company and to

revise his remuneration

9 To appoint Mr. Raghupathy Goud Theegala as Independent

Director

l0 To appoint Mr. Srinivas Pagadala as Independent Director

ll To erant Approval to the Initial Public Offering (IPO) by the

Comnanv

APOLLO MICRO SYSTEMS LIMITED
(Was Private Limited Companl'untrl March 31, 20f 7. Converted to Limited Company

w.e.f. April 1, 2017)

cIN U72200TG 1997PLC026556

Signed this day ol 20

Signature of shareholder:

Signature of Proxy holder(s):

Afhx Revenue

Stamp

Note:- l. This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at

Registered Office at Plot No 128/,4, Road No. 12, BEL Road IDA Mallapur, Uppal Mandal

Hyderabad Rangareddy Telangana 500076, not less than 48 hours before the scheduled time of the

meeling.

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the

aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A member holding

more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single person as a

proxy and such person cannot act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

3. lt is optional to put an "X" in the appropriate column againsl the Resolutions indicated in the Box.

If you leave the "For" or "Against" column blank against any or all resolutions, your proxy will be

entitled to vote in the manner as he / she may deem appropriate.



APOLLO MICRO SYSTEMS LIMITED
(Was Private Limited Company until March 31,2017. Converted to Limited Company

w.e.f. April l, 2Ol7)
cIN U72200TG199?PLC026556

ATTENDA}ICE SLIP

20th Annual General Meeting

To be held on Monday the 2l"rAugust 2017 at 3.00 p.m.

I hereby record my presence at the 20'h Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on

Monday the 2l"rAugust 2017 at 3.00 p.m. at its Registered Office

Note: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the venue. Members are

requested to bring their copies of the Amual Report to the AGM.

Name of the Shareholder:

Name ofthe Proxy:

Resistered Folio no. /DP ID no. / Client ID no.

Number of Eouitv Shares held:

Sisnature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy

./


